From: [

Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 5:40 PM
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>

Cc: Momo Hei Ching CHOW/PLAND <mhcchow@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-TT/716
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Dear Sir,

Please see attached letter. Thank you.
Best Regards,
Patrick Tsui

Mobile: 5114 9258
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戳記
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TPB Ref.: A/YL-TT/716
By Email
Town Planning Board
15/F, North Point Government Offices
333, Java Road
North Point
Hong Kong
(Attn: The Secretary)

Dear Sirs,

Proposed Temporary Public Vehicle Park for Private Cars &
Van-type Light Goods Vehicles for a Period of 3 Years at Lots 3338,
3339 S.H ss.1, 3339 S.H ss.2, 3339 S.H ss.3, 3339 S.H ss.4, 3339 S.H
ss.5 (Part), 3339 S.H RP (Part), 3339 S.1I ss.1, 3339 S.1I ss.2, 3339 S.1
ss.3, 3339 S.1 ss.4, 3339 S.1 ss.5 (Part), 3339 S.1 ss.6, 3339 S.1 ss.7, 3339
S.1 5.8, 3339 S.1 ss.9, 3339 S.1 s5.10 (Part), 3339 S.I RP (Part), 3339
S.Jss.1, 3339 S.J, ss.2, 3339 S.J ss.3, 3339 S.J ss.4, 3339 S.J ss.5, 3339
S.J ss.6, 3339 S.J ss.7, 3339 S.J ss.8, 3339 S.J ss.9 (Part), 3339 S.J RP
(Part), 3339 S.K ss.1, 3339 S.K ss.2, 3339 S.K ss.3 RP (Part), 3339 S.K
ss.4, 3339 S.K ss.5 RP (Part), 3339 S.K ss.6, 3339 S.K ss.7, 3339 S.K
ss.8, 3339 S.K ss.9, 3339 S.K ss.10, 3339 S.K ss.11, 3339 S.K ss.13
(Part), 3339 S.K RP (Part), 3339 S.L ss.3, 3339 S.L ss.4, 3339 S.L ss.5,
3339 S.L ss.6, 3339 S.L ss.7, 3339 S.L ss.8, 3339 S.L ss.9 (Part) & 3339
S.L RP (Part) in D.D. 116, Yuen Long, N.T.

We confirm that the scheme of the current application is the same as the last planning
permission No. A/YL-TT/563.

Should you have any enquiries, please feel free to contact our Mr. Patrick Tsui at [l
It your convenience.

Yours faithfully,

Patrick Tsui

c.c. Tuen Mun and Yuen Long West District Planning Office (Attn: Ms. Momo
CHOW) — By Email





